Olive Township Minutes of Regular Meeting Held June 9, 2025 Olive Twp. Hall, 1400 W. Pratt Rd., DeWitt Page 1

Call to Order	Supervisor Eric Voisinet called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.; all in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.
Attendance	Attendance revealed Supervisor Eric Voisinet, Clerk Elizabeth June, Treasurer Bonnie Wohlfert, Trustee Louis Faivor. Trustee Charles Young had an excused absence. Also in attendance were 6 others.
Approval of Agenda	A motion was made by trustee Louis Faivor , seconded by Clerk Elizabeth June to approve the June 9, 2025 agenda. MOTION CARRIED
Approval of Minutes	A motion was made by Treasurer Bonnie Wohlfert, seconded by Clerk Elizabeth June the May 12, 2025 minutes. MOTION CARRIED.
Treasurer's Report	Beginning Balance       \$ 619,871.36         Receipts       16,723.04         Disbursement       _(26,248.29)         Balance on Hand       \$ 610,346.11
	A motion was made by Trustee Louis Faivor, seconded by Clerk Elizabeth June to accept and place on file the Treasurer's Report. MOTION CARRIED.
Approval of Payment	A motion was made by Trustee Louis Faivor, seconded by Trustee Charlie Young to approve the payment of the invoices in the amount of \$26,248.29. MOTION CARRIED. For additional information, see Clerk's Bills Payable Report.
Sheriff's Report	Sheriff Deputy K9 Vance presented the following: a. MDOT repaved the Park-and Rides and towed 3 to 4 abandoned cars. b. 3 new hires
DAESA Report	DAESA representatives Brad Boron and Charles Young were both absent.
Assessor	Assessor Peggy Lidgard was not present.
County Commissioner	<ul> <li>Brian Hurtekant presented the following:</li> <li>a. County passed 2024 audit</li> <li>b. Coffee Meet at Renos on June 28<sup>th</sup> from 11-12</li> <li>c. The Planning and Zoning Director quit, County has contracted OHM planning services while the Assistant is on leave.</li> </ul>
Library Report – Kendel Darragh	Kendel Darragh presented the following: a. Summer Kickoff takes place June 10 <sup>th</sup> at the St. Johns Pavillion. b. Briggs District Library card holders are eligible for the Michigan Activity Pass.

Olive Township Minutes of Regular Meeting Held June 9, 2025 Olive Twp. Hall, 1400 W. Pratt Rd., DeWitt Page 2

Public Comments	Renee Ferguson addressed the Board with ongoing issues with her neighbor and is asking the Board to enforce the Township Ordinances. A resident asked about the change from Mercy Ambulance to Eaton Area Ambulance.
Information Items	a. Fire/EMS – April 7 runs; 6 EMS, 1 Fire (legal brush burn)
Old Business	None.
New Business	a. A motion was made by Clerk Elizabeth June, seconded by Trustee Louis Faivor to approve and place on file Resolution 2025-1 LF ROLL CALL VOTE VOISINET: YAY JUNE: YAY WOHLFERT: YAY FAIVOR: YAY YOUNG: ABSENT MOTION CARRIED b. A motion was made by Trustee Louis Faivor, seconded by Clerk Elizabeth June to approve and place on file Resolution 2025-2 VOISINET: YAY JUNE: YAY WOHLFERT: YAY FAIVOR: YAY WOHLFERT: YAY FAIVOR: YAY WOHLFERT: YAY FAIVOR: YAY MOHLFERT: YAY
Board Member Comments	Supervisor Eric Voisinet informed the board that Applegate recommended to replace air filter.
ADJOURNMENT	With no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Treasurer Bonnie Wohlfert, seconded by Clerk Elizabeth June to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 p.m.

Respectfully recorded and submitted by Clerk Elizabeth June, Olive Township

MOTION CARRIED

NOTE: These minutes are subject to approval at the July 7, 2025 Olive Township board meeting.